                     OS-34 (6-19)
[image: 2008PennDOT281]

	Date:
	July 28, 2025

	Subject:
	Allegheny Co. Litter Control Services 

	Solicitation:
	#6100064017

	Due Date/Time:
	July 29, 2025 11:00 am, changed

	Addendum Number:
	4






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals), including but not limited to questions and answers, which are considered a material part of the solicitation. 

Please see the following update:

Addendum #4 : 

· Extension of Solicitation to August 19, 2025 1:30 pm.
· Questions:
1. Would it be possible to change the solicitation to be quoted on a per mile basis as opposed to hourly? We believe that on a per mile basis there is higher accountability and value.  District will keep the procurement at an hourly procurement.  
2. Can you please confirm the hours of operation? It is important that we are allowed to work a minimum shift of 8 hours to meet our quality and efficiency standards.   Please see Section 19 – Work Requirements
3. Could you consider changing the crew size requirement?  It is not possible to guarantee the minimum number due to numerous circumstances that are beyond our control.   Minimum completement of a four (4) person crew MUST be present for work – See Pay Item 1.  
4.  What is the scope of the number of miles within Allegheny County and frequency of litter pickup?  This is an on demand contract so the frequency depends on the amount of litter on the roadways.  
5. Would it be possible to extend the due date beyond June 29?  Currently the bid is being extended?  Please see above.
6. Can the start date be a little more flexible? We are already committed to our current schedules for August and may need additional time to increase capacity. Pending bid selection, start date will be set upon approval of Purchase Order execution date.  
Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous Addendum(s), remain as originally written.

Regards,

Lucy Binotto /s/

Lucy Binotto 
Purchasing Agent Supervisor
PA Department of Transportation Engineering District 11
45 Thoms Run Road
Bridgeville, Pa  15017
Phone: 412-429-4878
lbinotto@pa.gov
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